#### ACCIDENTS AT GRAVESEND celebrated their return home today by defeating Cincinnation a well played game.

Three Racers Killed as the Result of Collisions on the Track.

JOCKEYS ESCAPE WITH FEW BRUISES

Good Racing Interfered With but Little-Latonia's Program-Uncle Anson tiets Foxy and Forfelts a Game-Other Sporting News.

GRAVESEND RACE TRACK, N. Y., Sept. 22. The racing this afternoon was sensational in the extreme. M. F. Dwyer's 2-year-old Lovelace was made an even money favorite in a field of eleven starters in the first race. Lovelace landed first place by a head from Sport, 10 to 1, who came from the rear with a winning rush that would have altered the result.

sommersaults, striking Midgely, Wah Jim's rider, and cutting his head open. Ha'penny then fell to the track and rolled on top of his rider, Penny, who is a colored boy and the same lad that rode Julio when the latter was killed at Monmouth park. Penny was thought to be dead but he recovered con sciousness in about ten minutes. One o Ha'penny's legs was broken and a pistol s ho ended his racing career, which had been

somewhat of a disappointment.

In the next race about a sixteenth of a mile beyond where Ha'penny fell, Warpath toppled over, threw Jockey Sloan, breaking the latter's collar bone. At the same instant John Cavanaugh was coming up fast and he, too, went down. Hamilton, the lat-ter's rider, was somewhat bruised about the face and head. Warpath could not get up and was dragged off the track. anaugh sustained a broken shoulder and was Warpath was badly injured and he too, was destroyed.

too, was destroyed. Ha'ponny was a bay colt, 3-year-old, by Genoby, by Glengie Penny, owned by Gideon & Dally. Warpath, bay colt, 6-year-old, by Warwick-Bantox, Second-hand was owned by Frederick Gebhart, and John Cavanaugh, chestnut colt, 4-year-old by Eolus Lady Grace, was owned by William Lake-

Nomad, the 4 to 5 favorite, won the third race from the 3 to 1 chance, Cynosure, Mor-dette, the pacemaker, was third. Yorkville Belle, Garrison up and 1 to 2 in the betting, permitted White Rose to make the pace for seven furlongs: Garrison then gave the Belie ner head and she won the Clinton stakes in a gallop, Bashford Manor's Ignite (3 to 1) second and J. E. Papper's Miss

Dixie (8 to 1) third.

The Moyne golding (7 to 2), with 10214 pounds, made a runaway race of the fifth and beat Dr. Hasbrouck (2 to 5) by five The unnamed gelding ran the first quarter in 23 seconds and the half in 47%

Oscar broke away from the maiden class when he won the last race from Transit.
They were equal first chances at 8 to 5.
Weather threatening; track slow. Attendance, 2,000. Summaries:

First race, five and a half furiones: Love-lace (even) won, Sport (10 to 1) second, Lawiess (15 to 1) third. Time: 1:084. Second race, one mile: Candelabra (7 to 5) won. Storenell (3 to 1) second, Fagot (15 to 1) third. Time: 1:444. Stonenell disqualified for fouling Fagot. Fagot piaced second and Charade third.

for fouring Fagot. Fagot Stander third.

Third race, mile and a sixteenth: Nomad (4 to 4) won, Cynosure (25 to 1) second, Mordette (7 to 1) third. Time: 1:494.

Fourth race, the Clinton stakes, mile and a furiong: Yorkville Belle (1 to 2) won, Ignite 3 to 1) second, Miss Dixy (50 to 1) third. Time: 1-504.

1:5634.
Fifth race, six furion s: Moyne gelding (7 to 2) won, Dr. Hasbrouck (2 to 5) second, Addie (6 to 1) third. Time: 1:134;
Sixth race, mile and a sixteenth: Oscar (6 to 5) won, Transit (8 to 5) second, Canvass (8 to 1) third. Time: 1:5134.

Latonia Results LATONIA RACE TRACK, Ky., Sept. 22 .- The track was slow today. Favorites won in only one and nonfavorites in four races, Summary:

First race declared off on account of numerous withdrawals.
Second race, mile and a sixteenth: Laura Doxey (2 to 1) won in 1:544. Bessie Bisland (4 to 5) second. Remini (3 to 1) third.

Third race, mile and seventy yards: Protection (2 to 1) won in 1:514. Faloro (3 to 2) second. Sull Ross (4 to 1) third.

Fourth race, Latonia Autumn handicap, n ne furiongs: Goldstone (3 to 1) won in 2:01. Newton (even) second. Lady Useful (8 to 1) third.

third.

to D won in 1:194. Dutch Oven (6 to 1) second. Ed Greenwood (30 to D third. Sixth race, seven and a haif furlongs: Anna (7 to 5) won in 1:4 14, Mark S (3 to 1) second, Comedy (15 to 1) third.

Results at Gioucester.

GLOUCESTER, N. J., Sept. 22 .- Raining: track heavy. Summaries:

track heavy. Summaries:

First race, seven-eights of a mile, selling:
Louis R won, Missrie second, Hettie third.
Time: 1:324.

Second race, five-eighths of a mile, selling:
Declared off. Haif of the sixth race was substituted. One and one-sixteenth miles, selling:
Birthday won. Keystone second, Passmore third. Time: 1:574.

Third race, one mile, selling: Harrison woo, Pluto second, Wallace G third. Time: 1:18.

Fourth race, three-quarters of a mile: Lord Harry won, Flattery second, Robusta third. Time: 1:165.

Fifth race, six and a quarter furiongs, selling: A O H won, Arthur Davis second, Mamie B B third. Time: 1:214.

Sixth race, one and one-sixteenth miles, selling: Easter won, Amos second, Eblis third. Time: 1:33.

Tips for Today. Here is the pick of the prophet for the

races today : GLOUCESTER. Rhono-Flemington. Harlequin-Starter Pettengill

3. Elmstone—Salisbury.
4. Leo Brigel—Carroll Reid.
5. Onaway—Lonely.
6. Berwyn—Padre. BROOKLYN

Tormenter-Gold Dollar. Wolcott-Speculation. Mary Stone-King Crab, Sir Richard-Extra. & Bouquet-Correction. & Masteriode-Willie L.

Trotting in Indiana. COLUMBUS, Ind., Sept. 22 .- There were four races today of which three were carried over from yesterday.

2:16 trot. purse \$1,000 (carried over from yes-terday): Little All ort won. Ermine second Gillette third. Best time: 2:10½. 2:25 pace, purse \$600: Neilio McCarry won Galletta second, King Medium, third. Bes

5-year old trot, purse \$500: Kentucky Union on, Ozar second, Caboose third. Best time: 2:134. The 2:23 trot was unfinished. NATIONAL LEAGUE.

Uncle Anse Gets Foxy at Pittsburg and Forfeits a Game, PITTEBURG, Pa., Sept. 22.-Umpire Gaffney gave todays game to the Pittsburgs by score of 9 to 0, after four and a half innings had been played. The Chicagos resorted to dilatory tactics to gain time as it looked like rain. The score then stood 9 to 2 in favor of Pittsburg. Anson gave notice that he will protest the decision. Score:

Pittsburg...... 0 0 2 3 4—1 Chicago........ 2 0 0 0 Hits: Pittsburg, 14; Chicago, 3 Errors: Pittsburg, 2; Chicago, 7. Eurned runs: Pittsburg, 6 Batteries: Ehret and Miller; Gumbert and Schriver.

Cleveland Won Easily.

CLEVELAND, O., Sept. 22.—Cleveland won from Louisville today on unfortunate errors by the latter at the critical points and the home run of Burkett, who sent two other players across the plate. Attendance, 1,500. Score:

Louisville. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 2 2 2 4 Hits: Cleveland, 6; Louisville, 10, Errors: Cleveland, 2; Louisville, 4, Earned runs: Cleveland, 2; Louisville, 1, Batterice: Young and Zimmer; Clausen and Merritt.

Browns Lick the Reds. St. Louis, Mo., Sept. 22. The Browns

Attendance 1,400. Score: St. Louis. Hits: St. Louis, 12; Cincinnati, 3, Errors; St. Louis, 3; Cincinnati, & Earned runs; St. Louis, 6, Batteries: Hawley and Buckley; Dwyer and Vaughn.

Three Games Postponed. NEW YORK, Sept. 22.—Ball games at New York, Washington and Philadelphia scheduled for today were postnoned on account of

wet grounds. Standing of the Teams. 

Good Shooting Across the River. There was a large attendance at the Bemis Park Gun clup's weekly shoot vesterday afternoon, and as a consequence some good scores were made as the following will at-

the medium of a plunge, he going to the post at 7 to 5. He also succeeded in winning, but Stonenell, who finished second, was disquailfied for bearing in on Fagot in the last sixteenth. Fagot was placed third and Charade fourth.

While this race was on, Ha'benry stumbled at the end of the stretch, turned a couple of sommersaults, striking Midgely, Wah Jim's Dickey .... 01100 00110 11111 11111 10111-19 Peters... 11110 01110 11111 1110 00 10 00 3 Pallsbury 01111 01111 10011 01111 11011 00 Sallsbury 01111 0111 10011 01111 11011 10 Loomls... 11101 0110 1111 0111 110 7 

Made a Wonderful Mile. INDEPENDENCE, Ia., Sept. 22.-Johnson of Minneapolis made a final stab at the bicycle mile record, flying start, today. His own time of 2:04 1-5, standing start, was the speediest yet recorded, but today's mile is almost beyond belief. It is, however, authentic, being timed by seven timers, judges and referees. The time by quarters was 2014, 5834, 1:2814, mile 1:56 3-5.

In the Hands of the Law, PORTLAND, Ore., Sept. 22.-The grand jury has indicted Billy Maber, Billy Smith, Billy Hennessey, Gus Herget and Jack Dompsey for participation in the Smith-Maber fight on Tuesday night. All were arrested and are held in ball of \$1,500 each.

Frank Glover Dead, CHICAGO, Ill., Sept. 22.-Frank Glover, champion heavyweight pugilist of this state died here this morning from tuberculosis of

LOCAL POLITICS.

Jacksonians Arranging for a Blowout-Ninth Ward Republicans Raily. The Jacksonian club met last night and received reports from the different ward ciubs which will participate in the parade Saturday night. A large turnout has been promised. The Second Infantry band will meet the Samoset braves at 7 p. m. and then march down Farnam street to the Jacksonian club headquarters, where the latter organization will join the column. Telegrams were read from Neuraska City stating that the Otoe Marching club would be here with fully 100 members and a band. A large delegation from Lincoln has promised to attend the celebration. The Jacksonians also arranged for a grand pyrotech

nic display. So far about \$500 has been col-lected to pay for the expenses of the display. The Ninth Ward Republican club held an enthusiastic meeting just evening at the club room at Twenty-ninth and Farnam, and a number of rousing speeches were made after the regular business of the meeting had been transacted. The committee appointed to secure a full regalia for the members of the club reported that money with which to make the purchase had been liberally subscribed, but that it had not all been collected and another week's time was granted. The final report will be submitted at the regular meeting next Thursday night. chase had been liberally subscribed, but that

next Thursday night.

Speeches were made by General George S. Major Miller, Brad D. Slaughter and Frank Ransom, and the close attention the speakers and the applause each climax was greete which showed that the club was wide awake, but right in line for the cam paign. This is one of the largest clubs in the city and it is doing its work as thoroughly and systematically and on as grand a scale as if the outcome in November depended upon it alone. It is making all its preparations early and will make a splendid showing by the time that the torchlight parade season is fully under way.

PERSONAL PARAGRAPHS.

H. Seymour of York is at the Arcade. D. W. Cook of Beatrice is at the Paxton. J. J. Crocker of Kearney is at the Paxton. J. A. Cleaver of Lincoln is at the Deilone, J. S. Bunny of Atchison is at the Millard. F. J. Shelby of Ponca is registered at the

C. H. Fox of Chicago is registered at the Murray. Sam Mitten of Tekamah is a guest at the

W. Bandan of Wallace was at the Millard esterday. M. V. Robinson of Fremont is a guest at

he Arcade. George H. Lewis of Des Moines, Ia. is at he Murray. Alex Wasserman of Broken Bow is a guest

Mr. and Mrs. John C. Bath of Brownsville are guests at the Paxton. Mr. and Mrs. F. Grigsby of Alma are among the guests at the Arcade.

Mitton D. Polk, city editor of the Evening News of Pia/ismouth, Neb., was in the city yesterday and paid a visit to The Ber. Chicago, Ill., Sept. 22.—[Special Telegram to The Bee.]—Nebraska arrivals at the Chicago notels: Grand Pacific—D. A. Baum and wife, Misses Baum of Omaha. Great Northern—Phil Stimmel, William Hundre,

NEW YORK, Sept. 22.—[Special Telegram to The Bee, ]—J. J. Vanderberg of Omaha is at the Union Square, Lincoin; H. L. Crosby, Hoffman; W. Eaton, St. Denis; J. H. Harley, Savoy; Miss Sullivan, West-

NEBS OF YESTERDAY.

The National Camp Patriotic Sons of America is in session at Lebanon, Pa. It is stated that the watch worn by the poet John Milton during his lifetime has been seen in a Chicago pawnshop.

General A. E. Stevenson, the democratic nomines for vice president, addressed the people of Goldsboro, N. C.

Domestic

people of Goldsboro, N. C.

Santa Cara and Danial Garcia, Mexicans, at San Diezo. Tex., quarreled over a woman. Both used their pistois, and both are dead.

Madiened by the delirium of typhoid fever, William Lock. a huckster of Harmon Hill, Pa., almost beat his mother to death and cut the throat of his lafant son.

The town. Buctouene, N. B., has been simost completely destroyed by fire. Fifty-seven buildings were consumed and many people are homeless. The loss will exceed \$102,00.

A meeting was held in Cooper Union hall.

A meeting was held in Cooper Union hall, New York city, under the auspices of the Chinese civil rights committee, to protest against the enforcement of the Geary bill. The whateback steamer Wetmore stranded on the Oregon coast, is likely to go to please at any moment, and fears are expressed for the safety of Captain O'Brien and a watchman, who are on fourd.

who are on board.

Frue bills nave been found by a Pennsylvania grand jary against Colonel Hawkins, Lieutenant Colonel Streator and Surgeon Grim of the Tenth reziment. Pennsylvania National cuard for interference in the "Private lams case." Two indictments were returned against each of the defendants.

In the Switchmens national convention in

In the Switchmens national convention, in session at Dalias. Tex. Secretary and Treasurer W. R. Simscott shows that eighty-two lodges have been orzanized in different sections of the country the past year. There have been 164 fleaths and total disability claims have been paid amounting to \$164,000. There were 164 deaths and sixty disabilities.

Foreiga. The National Wholesale Druggists associa-tion, which has been in session at Montreal, after choosing Detroit, Mich. as its next place of meeting and electing officers, adjourned.

WEISSERT CHOSEN AS CHIEF

[CONTINUED FROM FIRST PAGE.] the inquiry was made, "Are any of the Belle island prisoners here who helped to eat the lieutenant's dog in 1863?" Comrade E. L. Oviott of Tate, Neb., and W. H. Oklahoma clasped each others hands and told the story once again. Ex-Congressman Harry W. Hite of Pennsylvania, Mrs. L. M. Lovell of Lockbort, N. Y., Captain Jack Adams, Boston; General R. S. Northcotte of West Virgivia, W. R. Powell of litinois, J. C. Kilgore of New York, B. F. Fisher of Philadelphia and President Marion T. Andrew all related prison experiences. Andrew all related prison experiences.

UNION VETERANS UNION.

Yesterday's Meeting of the Association an Interesting One.

Washington, D. C., Sept. 23.—The en-campment of the Union Veterans union this morning in Harris' theater was well attended and was especially marked by the cordial cooperation manifest between the Union Veterans union and the the Woman's Veteran Relief union.

General Roberts, commander of the Department of Massachusetts, invited the union to hold its next annual encampment at Boston and the invitation was accepted by a upanimous vote.

The committee appointed to consider the question of establishing a school for children of veterans reported in favor of the estab lishment of a technological scuool and the appointment of a committee to select a tract of not less than 1,000 acres of land containing coal and timber and adapted to agriculture and grazing purposes, on which the proposed school shall be located. The com-mittee also reported suggestions with reference to the methods of obtaining money for the proposed school.

The Woman's Veteran union relief corps

appeared in a body on the stage and Mrs. Belle Dowden, Mrs. Mary Campbell, and Mrs. T. A. Smith made speeches pledging assistance and co-operation to the Union Veterans union. General James of Wisconsin responded,

The committee on resolutions recommended a number of important changes in the constitution. The membership clause was amended so as to exclude all who voluntarily bore arms against the United States. It was recommended that past commanders-in-chief be entitled to seats and a voice, but no vote in the national conventions of the order. This is a modification of the so-called "house of lords" feature of the

Grand Army of the Republic encampment. A resolution was reported to permit mem-bers of the Woman's Veteran Rollef union to wear the Union Veteraus union buttons.
The Union Veterans union does not like the way in which it is regarded and treated by the Grand Army of the Republic. The union adopted a resolution looking to

mutual recognition and co-operation between the Union Veterans union and the Grand Army of the Republic. A committee headed by Colonel S. A. Bond was appointed to pre-sent the resolutions to the national encampment of the Grand Army of the Republic. It reported that the committee was kept waiting for some time in the ante-room and the welcome they received was not similar to that which the Union Veterans union would accord a similar committee from the Grand Army of the Republic. General Roberts of Massachusetts said he

believed in telling things exactly as they were. They were rapt waiting in the ball without seats and when finally admitted the ception was a chilly one, Washington, D. C., Sept. 22.—The report f the committee on resolutions proposing hanges in the regulations of the Union eterans union was adopted except that

having a voice but no vote in all encamp ments, state or national, was amended to read that they must be members of the Union Veterans union in good standing at Ex-President Hayes was called on for a speech and responded briefly.

The encampment disregarded the suggestion in General Yoder's annual address that

the office of the commander-in-chief be made a one-term office and re-elected General Yoder. General C. C. Emery of Massachusetts and James Brown of Ohio were re-elected first

Citizens of Washington Entertain Members of the National Encampment. WASHINGTON, D. C., Sept. 23.-The leading social event of the week in honor of the

Grand Army was the reception to the members of the national encampment given by the citizens of Washington this evening in the spacious court of the pension office building. The interior of the building had been handsomely decorated with flags and bunting. At either end of the hall near the top

were portraits of Lincoln and Grant and on the side walls were those of Harrison and Morton. The committee having the recep tion in charge had restricted the invitations to a limited number of citizens and to the officers and members of the encampment The crowd, therefore, while large, was at no time uncomfortably so and locomotion was easy. A large platform had been erected in the center of one side of the court for the accommodation of those persons participating in the exercises.

Played Patriotic Music. The Marine band occupied seats on the platform and during the evening rendered a most delightful program of patriotic airs. The Choral society of Washington sang several patriotic songs. When the Chorai society sang "Marching Through Georgia" the whole audience joined in the chorus, singing it over and over again.

The "Star Spangled Banner" was recited

by Mr. Cashau Ford. The officials and some persons invited to attend the reception asempled in the room of the commissioner, and they marched down and took seats on the Vice President Morton (who took the president's blace) was escorted by Mr. John

Joy Edson, chairman of the citizen's com-mattee. They were followed by ex-President Hayes, Secretary John W. Foster, Post-master General Wanamaker, General John Paimer, the retiring commander-in-chief of the Grand Army of the Republic, District Commissioner Douglas, Private Secretary Halford, Senator Manderson and Mr. Grinnell, the third assistant secretary of state.
After taking their places on the platform Commissioner Douglass introduced President Morton, who delivered the speech of welcome as follows: Vice President Morton's Speech.

Vice President Morton's Speech.

Washington, D. C., Sept. 22.—Delegates to the Encampment of the Grand Army of the Republic: The pleasant duty devolves upon me to extend to you, the official representatives of the great and patriotic order, the natural successor of the armies of the republic, that during the dark hours of the nation's trial followed our giorious flag until it waved in triumph in every state with no star officed, words of greeting and welcome. This I do on behalf of all the citizens of the national capital, and more especially for the executive and other committees, to the members of which so much is due for the abundant success that has crowned their every effort. The committee represent not only the citizens of Washington who have given such generous ald and valuable support, but the particule people of the whole land rejoicing in a nation saved, whose hearts go out in appreciative love to its defenders.

The wisdom of congress decreed that the burdens of this entertainment should fall wholly upon the residents of this beautifuicity. There are many all over the land who assumed it, but the glorious success we here enjoy proves so conclusively the self-sacrificing patriotism of the citizens of Washington that no man will hereafter dars to say that they are lacking in public enterprise or individual spirit.

As you and your comrades marched down

vidual spirit.

As you and your comrades marched down the avenue the hundreds of thousands gathered to witness your steady movement shouted acclaims and rejoiced in your triumph.
Tonight I simply make feeble echo of their welcome and hearty greeting. General Palmer's Response.

When the applause following the vice president's speech had subsided General John Palmer responded. When General Palmer had finished his speech there were loud calls for ex-President Hayes, Postmaster General Wanamaker and Secretary Foster, each of whom responded briefly and happily. During the evening the presentation of the national standard by a guard of honor with

a handkerchief saluje by the entire assembly took place, the bund playing "Raily Round the Flag."

Refreshments were served, followed later

by a promenade concert and dancing. RETURNED THE FLAG.

Massachusetts Soldiers Restore a Captured Banner to a North Carolina Company, CHARLOTTE, N.A. Sept. 22. At the battle of Hanover, May 27, 1862, the Ninth Massachusetts regiment captured a silk flag from company E, Cleveland guards, Tweifth North Carolina regument. The flag has since been kept in Boston, Recently it was proposed to pestore it to the company and finalty it was agreed to do so. Today the flag, in charge of five members of the old Ninth Massachusotts, arrived here. John M. Sullivan was the chairman of the delegation, and the delegation was met here by the mayor of Shelby and a committee and was escorted to Shelby, where the ceremonies of restoring the flag to the old company was held. After speeches by the Boston soldiers and re-sponses by the old members of the Cleve-land guards, the Boston delegation was given an elegant banquet. A very large crowd was present, including the survivors of the old company.

Sheridan's and Custer's Cavalry. WASHINGTON, D. C., Sept. 22.-The boys who rode with Sheridan and Custer as members of the cavalry corps of the Army of the Potomac beld a reunion in Meade tent today. General E. W. Whitaker, Second New York, presided, and Captain R. A. White, Fourth Pennsylvania, acted as secretary. A letter of regret was read from George A.

Captain Parsons made the statement that the confederate infantry officers, among whom he lived for the past twenty-three years, speak oftener of the prowess of the union cavalry than union infantry officers speak of the same cavalry. Captain Parsons intimated that the history of the cavalry is being written by infantry officers, and that justice is not being done the cavalry.
General A. B. Nettleton of the Second Ohio, now assistant secretary of the treasury, also spoke.

A resolution was adopted providing that each regiment appoint one member of a committee, whose duty it shall be to secure the erection in this city of a monument commemorative of the cavalry arm of the service, A resolution was also adopted authorizing a similar committee to secure the recognition of the cavalry arm in the historical annals of the war.

Woman's Relief Corps. WASHINGTON, D. C., Sept. 22.-The convention of the Woman's Relief corps met again this morning. Yesterday's session was resultless, owing to a squabble in the organization. Mrs. Annie Wittenmeyer made the opening prayer. During the morning session, Mother Bickerdike was brought forward and introduced to the audience, who received her with the greatest enthusiasm, as she was one of the most heroic army nurses of the war. Although 75 years old, she made in a clear ringing voice an eloquent and most practical speech. Clara Barton was announced and brought to the platform and given a cordial greeting

by the convention. Mrs. Flo Miller, in a speech on behalf of the staff, presented Mrs. Sanders, national president of the Woman's Relief corps, an

elegant silver service. WASHINGTON, D. C., Sopt. 22.—Secretary Tracy prophesied yesterday that the Kear sarge, whose presence with flags flying from every mast and line is one of the picturesque features of Grand Army Place, would be floating today if the northeaster continued. The Kearsarge will stay in commission until after Saturday next, when a ball aboard of her will be the last event. Congressman Boutelle of Maine told of his seagoing ex-perience in the war in the North Atlantic squadron, and this afternoon Admiral Greer reviewed the naval veterans of the Miss-Commander Michael delivered an address. Tonight there was a reception in bonor of the National Association of Naval Veterans.

Shook Hands with Old Comrades. WASHINGTON, D. O. Sept. 22.-Major Gen eral Slooum this evening visited Camp Grant and shook hands with about 1,000 of his old comrades of the Twelfth and Twentieth corps. He also made a speech.

the Fifty-first Indiana regiment, known "Straight's regiment." Samuel Slade v Samuel Slade was elected president of the Fifty-first Ohio.

The Fifth corps held its reunion in the Grant tent, Dr. J. P. Raub presiding. There was no lack of speakers among the men who fought under the Greek cross.

Ben Butler Feels Hurt. Boston, Mass., Sept. 22.-A Washington special says that General Ben F. Butier has written a letter to Commander-in-Chief Palmer, in which he complains grievously because he was not permitted to lead his old mmand, the Sixth Massachusetts, in the big Grand Army parade. General Palmer decided that General Butler must eitner appear with his department or not at all, much to the latter's chagrin.

AMUSEMENTS.

Under the somewhat misleading title of 'A Texas Steer," Mr. Charles Hoyt has grouped a series of characters and pictures which have earned for him the title of America's leading farceur. Exaggerated and accentuated as the characters are, there is a brightness and breeziness about the comedy which appeals to the average citizen irresistibly, and in consequence the play has had an uninterrupted eries of successes since its first performance. Bearing as the farce does upon the possibilities of American politics and the nevelopment of the average statesman, it gives one a fair knowledge of how laws are made and the public cajoled into believing their representatives are great men, when really they are only "clay in the hands of the

Last night a magnificent audience wel-comed Maverick Brauder (Tim Murphy), Comed Maverick Brauder (Tim Murphy), (Common Columbus, ir. (Will H. Christopher Columbus, jr. (Will H. Bray), Major Yell (Charles Stanley), Brassy Gall (O. H. Barr) and the genuine Texas rose, Bossy Brander (Miss Florence Walsh), with genuine favor, the entrances being received with decided warmth. Mr. Murphy has, if anything, strengthened his impersonation, giving it more of a local color-ing than it originally possessed. Mr. Bray makes one of the sterling bits of the play the negro Fishback, a not over-exaggerated type of the colored politician, whose ampi-tion to hold office is quite paramount to every other consideration. Mr. Stanley is the original Major Yen-and plays the part de-lightfully. But Mr. Barr suffers in com-parison to Newton. Chisnell in the role of Brassy Gail. He plays the part more quietly than his predecessor and fails seemingly to than his predecessor and fails seemingly to realize its possibilities. Miss Walsh is quite as charming and winning as over and throughout she had the warm sympathy of the audience in the trying months of her nevitiated Washington society. The rest of the company are-acceptable and assist in described a described as a second of the company are-acceptable and assist in described a described as a second of the company are acceptable and assist in developing a cleverty drawn picture of capi-Police Polaters.

Harry Symcox, who was arrested for tax-ing liberties with little Susie Morgan, was held to the district court yesterday in the sum of \$300.

The case against C. G. Reed, charging him with foeticide, was called in police court yesterday afternoon and dismissed for want of prosecution.

Upon complaint of George Ewing yester day the police arrested Emma Constein for stealing 86. Five dollars was found among the woman's effects when she was searched Young Herbert Bone was yesterday turned over to the police by his grandmother, who lives at 2212 California street, as incorrigible. The grandmother says the boy is an orphan and is addicted to pilfering, and she wants him sent to the reform school.

Her Heart Failed. Mrs. Aupie Moran, who lives at Thirtynrst and Harney streets, dropped dead from heart disease about 8 o'clock last night. The deceased was about 37 years old and was the mother of six children. She was

sitting by a window watening for the return of her husband who is a laborer, when she suddenly fell over onto the thoor. When dis-covered a moment later she was dead. Coroner Maul was summoned but after viewing the body decided that an inquest was not

[CONTINUED FROM FIRST PAGE.] day as expected and adjournment was taken

until temorrow. District Attorney Eaton has a bench warrant for Peck's arrest. WEAVER AND MRS. LEASE.

Their Trip Through Georgia Not Altogether Plain Sailing-A Lively Incident. COLUMBUS, Ga., Sept. 22. - The third party meeting here today drew together about 800 persons, one-third of whom were third party

General Weaver and Mrs. Lease arrived this morning. At the opera house General Weaver spoke, decouncing the democratic party and charging that all the evils of poverty and distress were attributable to it. He was followed by Mrs. Lease, who sailed into the democratic party in a lively manner. She extolled Weaver and the third party and was particularly severe on the democratic press, and characterized the Atlanta Journal as a lying sheet and its representative as a liar.
The Journal reporter who got the affi

davits of parties in Pulaski setting forth Weaver's brutality during the war was on the stage and immediately sprang forward, stating he had affidavits in his pocket to prove the correctness of the Journal's report, and would read them

Weaver declared that he had engaged the couse and Horton (the reporter) should not speak. Great confusion ensued of cheers and

Finally Horton was taken from the stage. He told Weaver that he could not resent the insult from a woman, that her sex protected her, but he would hurl the lie in the teeth of any man who would step out as her cham pion. Atterwards Horton made a speech in front of the opera house and was loudly cheered.

General Weaver and his party left in the afternoon for Macon.

There was no demonstration at their departure and a handful of people saw them depart.

Whitehead and Kem Continue VALENTINE, Neb., Sept. 22,-[Special Telegram to THE BEE. |- Congressman Kem and Hon. James H. Whitehead met here for their Valentine round of the joint debate this afternoon. There was an attendance of about 500. Whitehead had the opening and closing. Mr. Kem in his speech advanced the arguments of his party in support of the plat form, charging that legislation in favor of corporations was the cause of the hard times. In his speech Mr. Whitenead charged Kem with having introduced in congress railroad, bank and other corporation bills and with having worked in the in-terests of corporations. These charges Kem paid no attention to. Mr. Whitehead made a very favorable impression on his hearers, W. W. Wood, candidate for state senator,

and Matt Dougherty, chairman of the republican congressional committee, addressed good audience here this evening, John M. Thurston speaks here next Monday.

Anti-Snappers Meet.

NEW YORK, Sept. 22 .- The assembly district leaders of the New York democracy known as the "Anti-Snappers" met and remained in session until nearly midnight, discussing a resolution offered by F. M. Scott, It provided for the appointment of a committee to confer with the national democratic committee and get an expression of its wishes as to the best and most useful means o be adopted by the organization to insure a full democratic vote in the city of New York. The resolution was finally adopted and a committee consisting of one from each congressional district was appointed. Ex-Mayor Grace was chairman of the meeting.

Debated the Issues of the Day. MONROE, Neb., Sept. 22 .- [Special to THE BEE.]-The joint debate between the Crounse club and prohibitionists, held here last night, was a grand success, there being a large attendance. Rev. Mr. Cole of Columbus and E. A. Gerrard furnished the argument for the prohibitionists and made very good speeches. Mr. Hollingshead, A. Whitcomb and William Tabbitzer made short and telling speeches for the republispeech of Hop. William N. Strimple on be-half of the Crounse club. He brought forth

Tillman for Governor. COLUMBIA, S. C., Sept. 22.-At the democratic state convention, the farmers altlance democrats, now recognized as the straight democracy of the state, secured the nomina-tion of all their candidates. The ticket is

headed by Tillman for governor. Candidates for electors were chosen and there was a hot debate over a resolution requiring these candidates specifically to pledge themselves to vote for Cleveland and Stevenson. It was finally ordered that within ten days after the adjournment of convention such a pledge shall be given.

R. P. McGuire Nominated. PENDER, Neb., Sept. 22,-|Special Tele gram to THE BEE. |-The democratic float representative convention of this district which comorises Thurston, Cuming and Da kota counties, was held at this place today at 2 o'clock. M. W. Murray of Pender was chosen chairman and H. A. McCormick of Dakota county secretary. R. P. McGuire of Cuming was nominated over Guy T. Graves of this place, who received the solid suppor

of the Thurston and Dakota delegations. Enthusiasm in Thayer. HEBRON, Neb., Sept. 22 .- [Special Telegram to THE BEE. |-The republicans of Thayer county met in county convention today and unanimously endorsed Hon. E. M. Correll for senator and empowered him to encore delegates to the senatorial conventior E. M. Jeakins of Alexandria was nominated for representative, Hon. J. B. Skinner county attorney, and L. P. Luce of Hubbell commissioner. The convention was fully at-

Peru's Republican Club PERU, Neb., Sept. 22 .- [Special to THE BEE. |-The republican club met here last night. Chairman Glasgow presided. T. S. Van Vieet was introduced. He made a well pointed talk on the benefits of protective tariff. John Neal spoke on the justice of the "force" bill. He held the strict attention of the audience throughout his speech. He was followed by J. H. Hayes, who exposed the fallacies of free silver in a most creditable manner.

Opened the Campaign. McCook, Neb., Sept. 22.—[Special Tele gram to The Ber.]—The independents opened the campaign here tonight. Hon. C. H. Van Wyck, candidate for governor, Judge D. P. Battard of California and I. C. Shadren, candidate for representative, addressed a small meeting at the opera house. The audience was composed of about equal numbers of independents, republicans and demo crats.

Preparing to Receive Field. NEBRASKA CITY, Neb., Sept. 22 .- [Special Velegram to THE BEE. ]-A meeting of the Republican club was held at the court nouse this evening. Several names were added to the list and arrangements completed for the Field reception Saturday.
The democrats have called their county convention for Friday.

New York's Apportionment Legal. SARATOGA, N. Y., Sept. 22.—The general erm of the Third department this morning handed down a decision in the legislative tips amounting to \$1,305.

apportionment case denying the application for a mandamus and injunction and declaring the apportionment of the extra session to be constitutional.

SOUTH OMARA.

Run of Western Cattle Continues Good at the Vards.

The run of western cattle continues good at the Union Stock yards and is fully up to expectations. Each day's receipts are a little larger than those of corresponding days of last year, and before the movement ceases the total increase in receipts of cattle over last year will be very noticeable. The market for the different grades of these cattle is d and fairly active and they bring satisfactory prices.

Kansas City has made a great effort to in vade the western territory this year and capture some of the shipments which belong here. The effort has not proven successful, however, as the western shippers appreciate the superiority of South Omaha as a market, and the returns they receive are so satisfactor; that they do not desire a change. W. Skinner of the South Omaha vards has be in the west during the summer and fall and has caused many shippers to send their stuff this way, who in the past have been patrons of other markets. The trial shipments have been successful and satisfactory to the ship-pers, and any number of them are now steadfast champions of the South Omaha market.

Wanted His Wile's Money. The O'Neill family, at Twenty-fourth and streets, kicked up a great racket last night and the family ghost will be brought into police court. Mrs. O'Nelli has fifty hard earned dollars in the bank, and because she refused to place her husband in possess on of the money he demolished several lamps and pieces of glassware, piled the furniture in a heap in the center of the room and ordered his wife to leave. She complied with his order and made her way direct to the police station, where she secured blank papers and went to Judge Fowler's home to file a complaint and caused a warrant to be issued for O'Neill's arrest,

Young Republicans Meet. The young republicans met at Knights of Lytias hall last evening for the purpose of organizing a uniformed marching club. The attendance was not so large as expected and it was decided to postpone action until next Thursday evening, which date is the regular meeting of the Young Men's Republican

The Fourth ward republicans were out in full force last night. The club rooms in the Hascall building were well filled and several short and enthusiastic addresses were made by members of the club.

Took the Oath and Escaped. Charles Hatfield was up before Judge Fowler in police court Tuesday, charged with being drunk and disturbing the peace. The court thought Hatfield a very guilty man and sentenced him to twenty days in the county jail. Yesterday the prisoner pleaded so hard that Judge Fowler suspended sentence during good behavior. To further test his sincerity Hatfield took the oath administered by Judge Fowler, swearing, he would not taste liquor for one year.

Notes and Personals. Rev. R. L. Wheeler is home from Teka-mah, where he attended the meeting of the Presbytery. The teachers in the public schools have ar-

ranged for a picnic at Spring Lake park Saturday afternoon. Miss Cort, a returned missionary from Siam, will speak Sunday morning at the First Presbyterian church. Frank Piyonka is rushing the work upon his new building and will have the new

in a month. Superintendent Monroe reports the enrollment of scholars in the city schools to be ,346 pupils, an increase of over 100 over last year's opening month. S. Fire missed his footing in attempting to

offices ready for occupancy by the city with

board a moving motor train on Twenty-fourth street Wednesday evening and was badly injured by the fall. The funeral of the 3-year-old son of Mr. and Mrs. S. K. Krigbaum, who live at Thirty-ninth and Q streets, occurred yesterday afternoon to St. Mary's cemetery. The democrats of South Omaha will make

for the purpose of organizing a club. Several like attempts in the past have been failures The High school literary will meet this afternoon for the first time since the opening of the schools this term. A fine musical and literary program will be carried out and visitors will be welcome. Amy Gray, the young girl who so mysteri ously disappeared Tuesday morning from the home of her prother-in-law at Twenty-ninth

and Haffman streats has been found. She secured work as a servant in a family not three blocks from her home and never let her whereabouts be known until last evening At a late hour Wednesday night a load of western cattle got away from the boys at the Union stock yards as they were being unloaded. The cattle scattered in every direction and t was with difficulty that some of them were found and driven back. Quite a number of the load are still at large and have not been ocated although men searched for them

Out of Sight.

all day.

During the moving of a heavy thrashing engine across the Opper farm, eight miles northeast of Clyde, Sandusky county, Ohio, recently, the wheels became mired, as if in quicksand, and it was left there till morning. During the night it had sunk gradually until only the top of the smokestack was visible. A derrick was hurriedly obtained and the engine saved from total loss. The phenomenon caused borings to be made, and water was struck at various depths. Soundings were made and a subterranean lake was discovered. An extreme depth of 250 feet was reached. The place is known as the Rush

prairie, is destitute of soil and vegeta tion, and the rock is of a porous honey comped nature. Near the south boundary of the barren track, in a depression of the ground, is a spring 150 feet in diameter. The existence of numerous underground streams has long been suspected, and it was thought these were feeders to the remarkable mineral sulphur springs at the village of Green Springs, in the same county. He Made a Note of It.

A methodical man died in Berlin: few days ago aged 73. At the age of 18 he began keeping a record, which he continued for fifty-two years, and then closed, with the words, Omina tentavi, multa perspexi, nihil perfeci. This book showed that in fifty-two years he had smoked 628,715 eigars, of which he had received 43,692 as presents, while for the remaining 585,021 he had paid about \$10,433. During the same period he had had eighty-five pairs of trousers made, seventy-four coats and waistcoats and sixty-two pairs of boots. He were out 298 shirts and 'fronts' and 326 collars. In tram fares he spent not far from \$428. In fifteen years, according lacs. to his bookkeeping, he had drunk 28, 786 glasses of Bavarian beer, of which, nowever, 21,261 were only small ones. For this beer and 36,081 glasses of cog-nac and spirits he spent \$5,350. He gave

Highest of all in Leavening Power .- Latest U. S. Gov't Report.



### To Preserve

The richness, color, and beauty of the hair, the greatest care is necessary, much harm being done by the use of worthless dressings. To be sure of having a first-class article, ask your druggist or perfamer for Ayer's Hair Vigor. It is absolutely superior to any other preparation of the kind. It restores the original color and fullness to hair which has become thin, faded, or gray. It keeps the scalp cool, moist, and free from dandruff. It heals itching humors, prevents baldness, and imparts to

#### THE HAIR

a silken texture and lasting fragrance. No toilet can be considered complete without this most popular and elegant of all hair-dressings.

"My hair began turning gray and falling out when I was about 25 years of age. I have lately been using Ayer's Hair Vigor, and it is causing a new growth of hair of the natural color."-R. J. Lowry, Jones Prairie, Texas.

"Over a year ago I had a severe fever, and when I recovered, my hair began to fall out, and what little remained turned gray. I tried various remedies, but without success, till at last I began to

#### USE

Ayer's Hair Vigor, and now my hair is growing rapidly and is restored to its original color." - Mrs. Annie Collins,

Dighton, Mass. "I have used Ayer's Hair Vigor for nearly five years, and my hair is moist, glossy, and in an excellent state of preservation. I am forty years old, and have ridden the plains for twenty-five years."-Wm. Henry Ott, alias "Mustang Bill," Newcastle, Wyo.

# Ayer's Hair Vigor

Prepared by Dr. J. C. Ayer & Co., Lowell, Mass. Sold by Druggists Everywhere.



After four years treatment by the best doctors in Nervine for one week and have not had an attack since.—Huno C Bracus, Heathville, Pa. Your Nervine has cured me completely for nervons troubles. LM. Tayron, Lotty, O. Televine has cured me completely for nervons troubles. DR. Multiple of the complete o DR. MILES MEDICAL Co., Elkhart, Ind.



DR.E.C. WESS NERVE AND BRAINTREAP MENT, a specific for Hystoria, Dizinsas, Fils, Noi raigia, Headache. Nervous Prostraton caused by alcoholor tobacco. Wakefulness, Mental Debrassion, Sofineas of the Brain, causing insaulty, misery decay, death, Preducture Old Age, Barroness, Loss of Power in either eax, Impotency, Leusorthus and all Female Weakness is, involuntary Losses, Spermatorthea caused by over-exertion or the Brain Self-abuseover-indulgence. A month's tristment Fil, 6 for 5, by mail. Wegusantassis boxes to cary Kach orde for 5 boxes, with \$5 will send written guaranteeto refundif not cured. Guarantee issues only by Theodore, F. Lewis druggist, sole agent, southeast corner lithiand Farnam sts. Onnaha



Anew and Complete Treatment, consisting of Suppositories, Ointment in Capsulet, also in Box and Pills; a Positive Cure for External, Internal blindor Biceding Itching, Chronic, Recontor Heroittary Piles. This Remedy has never been known to fall, \$1 per box & for \$51, sent by mail. Why suffer from this terrible disease when a write guarantee is costively given with \$6 oxes or refund themoney if not cured Sent stamp for free Sample. Guarantee issued by Kuna & Co., Proggists, Sole Agents, corner 15th and Douglas streets. Om, ha. Net. KIRKS DUSKY DIAMOND

Cures Chafing, Chapped Hands, Wounds, Burns, Etc. A Delightful Shampoo. WHITE RUSSIAN SOAP. Specially Adapted for Use in Hard Water

For Farmers, Miners and Mechanics.

A PERFECT SOAP FOR ALKALI WATER.

## Hyperophoralgia!

All persons suffering from HYPEROPHORALGIA (headache from eye,
strain) or any DEFECT OF VISION
should consult our Optician at once,
and be fitted with Suitable Glasses.
All errors of retraction, corrected scientifically. Lenses ground to measure
without extra charge. NO CHARGE
for TESTING, the eyes.
GUDSPECTACLES, or Eyeglasses
from \$3 upward. from \$3 upward.
STEEL SPECTACLES, or Eyeglasses, from \$1 upward.
Colored Glasses from 50c up MAX MEYER & BRO. COMPANY. Jewelers and Opticians. Farnam and Sixteenth Streets, Omaha-

TALSADARSST LINE TO CHICAGO isviathe Chica go, Milwaukee & St, Paul R'y, as represented on this map.

CHICAGO SIOUX CITY Tame SCEDAR RAPIDS OMAHAU Biulla DES MOINES

Electric Lighted, Steam Heated Vestibuled trains leave Onraha daily at 7:05 p.m., arriving at Chicago at 9:30 a.m. City Ticket Office, 1501 Far-.

nam St., Omaha. F. A. Nash, Gen'l Agent.